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Department of Commerce, 
Community,  


and Economic Development 
 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 
 


 
 


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:   1/8/2020 


          FROM: Glen Klinkhart 
Interim Director, Marijuana Control 
Board 


RE:       The Tufted Puffin, LLC #17758 
 
 


  
 
The Tufted Puffin, LLC, a retail marijuana store, is requesting approval of amendment(s) to its operating plan 
supplemental. Attached is the MJ-15 Operating Plan Change application, and the current operating plan 
supplemental. Temporary approval was granted.  


 





